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From: Wunder, George
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:44 PM
To: STPCOL
Subject: FW: Chapter 3 Open Items Conference Call - PUBLIC  
Attachments: Canceled_ Chapter 3 Open Items Conference Call.pdf

Importance: High

 



 
 
Hearing Identifier:  SouthTexas34Public_EX  
Email Number:  3454  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (DAC719623E968245BD52D03696111100010051E5EB61)  
 
Subject:   FW: Chapter 3 Open Items Conference Call - PUBLIC    
Sent Date:   9/11/2012 4:44:03 PM  
Received Date:  9/11/2012 4:44:05 PM  
From:    Wunder, George 
 
Created By:   George.Wunder@nrc.gov 
 
Recipients:     
"STPCOL" <STP.COL@nrc.gov>  
Tracking Status: None 
 
Post Office:   HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
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Options  
Priority:     High   
Return Notification:    No   
Reply Requested:    No   
Sensitivity:     Normal  
Expiration Date:      
Recipients Received:     
  



From: Price, John E
To: Tai, Tom; Wunder, George; Thomas, Brian; Chakrabarti, Samir; Chakravorty, Manas; Elton, Loree
Cc: eltonloree@gmail.com
Subject: Canceled: Chapter 3 Open Items Conference Call
Importance: High

Please pass this meeting notice to anyone that needs to participate on this call.

Conference Line    -    866-803-2146
Pass Code             -    7482641


